5/11/23, 9:23 AM Mail - Andrade, Amanda J - Outlook

Re: New ELAC Certificate Proposal

Lopez, Lizette <LOPEZL3@LAHC.EDU>
Wed 3/22/2023 5:47 PM

To: Andrade, Amanda J <ANDRADAJ@ELAC.EDU>;Gallegos, Dolores <GALLEGD@WLAC.EDU>
How exciting, Amandal!

| will add this to our agenda for the upcoming meeting.
Wishing you a lovey day.

[ & Dolores

From: Andrade, Amanda J <ANDRADAJ@ELAC.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 3:03 PM

To: Gallegos, Dolores <GALLEGD@WLAC.EDU>; Lopez, Lizette <LOPEZL3@LAHC.EDU>
Subject: New ELAC Certificate Proposal

Hi Ladies,

ELAC will be proposing a new certificate in STEAM for Early Education. We also developed a new course
to go along with this. How can we share this program for collegial consultation with the team? Would
you like us to share it at the next meeting?

Warmly,

Amanda Andrade;, M.S.

Chair, Child, Family and Education Studies Department

Programs in: Child Development, Education & Family and Consumer Studies

CFES Department Website
CFES Instagram
CFES Job Board

Please know that | honor boundaries around personal time, well-being, and mental health. Should you receive
emails from me during a time that you're engaging in any of the above, please protect your time. Prioritize joy,
not email, when and where you can.

If this resonates with you, please copy or modify as you see fit. Change happens at the micro-, meso-, and
macro-level.

*Inspired by many wonderful colleagues at ELAC
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https://www.elac.edu/Academics/Departments/Child,-Family-Education-Studies
https://www.instagram.com/cfesatelac/
https://sites.google.com/view/cfes-job-board/home

